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Anil Kaul

From: Pragya Srivastava <pragya.srivastava@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 19 May 2023 13:22
To: TRIPESH SAKHUJA
Cc: Anil Kaul; sales
Subject: Re: Railway Channel RMS Study
Attachments: Screenshot 2023-05-19 at 1.20.04 PM.png; Station List.xlsx

Hey Tripesh, 
 
Hope you're doing well! 
 
Please find herewith attached the targeted stations in the cities along with the estimated timeline 
of the project. Let us know if any changes are required with the list, we might add/remove stations 
as and when required and shall keep you posted on the same. 
 
On Wed, May 17, 2023 at 11:59 AM Pragya Srivastava <pragya.srivastava@market-xcel.com> wrote: 
Hey Tripesh, 
 
This is in acknowledgment of your mail and noted on the points mentioned in the trail mail. We will be 
sharing a list of targeted stations shortly with you and will initiate the project with the mutually agreed upon 
locations. 
 
Also, the automated POs are being mailed to an incorrect email address, the same was the case with the 
last PO (Monika's). Can you please have it corrected from the backend? 
 
On Tue, May 16, 2023 at 9:23 PM TRIPESH SAKHUJA <tsakhuja@coca-cola.com> wrote: 

Hi Pragya 

  

One follow-up, for Mumbai, the stated stations are a priority, but other popular ones can also be added based on 
footfall. Also, the pre-condition of inter-city trains does not apply for Mumbai as it has a significant local train 
network. 

  

Regards 

Tripesh 

  

  

Classified - Confidential 

From: TRIPESH SAKHUJA <tsakhuja@coca-cola.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 7:26 PM 
To: 'Pragya Srivastava' <pragya.srivastava@market-xcel.com> 


